
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: 2/26/2013 5:29:09 PM
To: Shori, Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Salazar, Jeff

(JLSalazar@semprautilities.com)
Cc: Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, Shilpa R

(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Bcc:
Subject: RE: California League of Food Processors

Sunil,

RedactedJust to follow-up, one of our account managers 
John Larrea from the California League of Food Processors. We will work with John to set-up 
a “PG&E workshop” this year to provide the food processors with information on our PSEP 
work and other PG&E issues.

had a good conversation with

John understood that we could not provide him with customer specific information (as that 
could disadvantage impacted customers in the marketplace). He thinks that his organization 
can complement our efforts to educate these businesses about our PSEP work by introducing us 
to other contacts via the workshop.

Let us know if you have any further concerns. Otherwise, we’ll continue working with John.

Thanks.

Shilpa

415-973-3186

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 12:01 PM
To: 'Shori, Sunil'; Salazar, Jeff
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Cc: Robertson, Michael
Subject: RE: California League of Food Processors

Sunil,

I missed your deadline below, but we are working on this and will be in touch with Mr. Larrea 
in the next couple of days.

Thanks.

Shilpa

From: Shori, Sunil fmailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 11:48 AM 
To: Salazar, Jeff; Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Cc: Robertson, Michael
Subject: California League of Food Processors

Jeff and Shilpa,

As I discussed with you both during our recent phone conversations, I recently spoke with Mr. 
John Larrea, Government Affairs Director for the California League of Food Processors. This 
is an organization that represents many food processors who have operations throughout 
California that could be adversely affected from service disruptions from future CPUC initiated 
activities related to gas transmission pipeline testing and replacement projects. Mr. Larrea 
requested to have his organization included on any listings that PG&E or Sempra (Companies) 
are maintaining and using to inform large industry organizations of events and issues that 
impact their members.

We are well aware that the Companies work with their individual large industrial customers to 
communicate and schedule pipeline work in a manner that minimizes impact to the customer 
and limits or avoids service disruptions. However, it’s not as clear what activities the 
Companies do to communicate service disruption issues, perhaps on a higher level, to the larger
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organizations representing the Companies’ large industrial customers. We request that the 
Companies provide details on any planned process for communicating future 
testing/replacement activities to larger organizations. Specific to Mr. Larrea’s request, please 
let us know if his organization is already included in any listings your company maintains and 
what your company intends to do to touch base with Mr. Larrea and communicate to him what 
your company may be able provide to keep his organization more informed on future gas 
pipeline testing and replacement activities affecting its membership. Mr. Larrea can be 
contacted at (916) 640-8150 or john.@clfp.com.

We request a response (e-mail response will be adequate) to this request by February 15, 2013. 
In the meantime, please do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions related to this 
matter.

Thank you.

Sunil Shori
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